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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  

RFQ # FY2026-08-007 

DUE:   Friday September 12, 2025, no later than 2:00 p.m. (CST) 

PROFESSIONAL COST REDUCTION CONSULTING SERVICES 

The City of Bartlett is soliciting written requests for qualifications, on a competitive basis from 
qualified companies or professionals to provide Professional Cost Reduction Services – City-Wide 
contracts and categories.  

Addendum #1 - Questions/Answers



1. On page 3, states "The proposer shall also provide three (3) references from 
municipal governments, county governments, or similar organizations where 
comparable services have been performed (see Exhibit B).” Then on page 17 section 
3 for References "a. Include at least three (3) other clients for whom the Proposer 
has provided services." 

 
    My question is,  are you looking for a total of 6 references or a minimum of 3? 

City answer: 3 references total are sufficient 

2. My other questions are related to insurance. In the consultant space we do not 
typically have clients request some of this coverage. Understandable if contractors 
are on site doing work such as construction, but for consultant work, not on site, it 
might not be necessary. 

a. An Auto Policy of $1M is beyond what most consultants carry. Especially 
now, driving is a very minor or even not applicable to the services offered. 
Members of our team are across the country and only a core TN-based team 
would need to visit the city in person; will this still be required in order to 
provide services? 

City answer: $500,000 is sufficient 

b. Professional Liability is very important for some professional positions the 
City may conduct an RFP for, but for a general cost consultant there are very 
few situations that would raise a claim of any kind. We carry $1M as a 
standard but as it is a niche industry finding additional coverage may be 
difficult as there are no policies specific to this industry, is this requirement 
set in stone? 

City answer: Will keep as is, company awarded contract will need to provide 
proof after award. 

Subject Question RFP Reference 
Performance-Based Model How does the city define and 

verify "actual, hard-dollar 
savings"? 

Introduction pg. 3 
Services pg. 7 
If costs savings per contract 
are less than previous year. 

Performance-Based Model What is the expected 
frequency or format of 
savings reports or progress 
updates? 

Introduction pg. 3 
Services pg. 7 
Propose that in your response 

Scope of Work What specific cost categories 
or departments will be 

Scope of work pg. 6 
  



prioritized in the assessment 
(e.g., utilities, telecom, office 
supplies)? 

Scope of Work Are there any existing 
contracts or vendors the City 
intends to exclude from the 
review, beyond the noted 
franchise fees? 

Scope of Work pg. 6 
This was taken out of the 
RFQ. I think they 
downloaded a previous copy -
KF 

Evaluation Criteria & Process Can the City elaborate on 
how "cost to the City" will be 
evaluated given the 
performance-based fee 
structure? 

Proposal Evaluation and 
Award pg. 17 
City anticipates cost being 
a percentage of the savings 
for a set period of time. 

Insurance Requirements Are certificates of insurance 
required at RFP submission 
or only upon award? 

Insurance Requirements pg. 
13 
Upon Award 

Other Is there any expectation for 
on-site work, or can services 
be delivered remotely? 

N/A 
Remotely is fine 

 

1. Focus Areas: Could the City describe the primary focus areas of anticipated cost 
reductions (e.g., procurement, utilities, contracts, operations), and share whether 
insights into spending patterns - such as consolidated vendor analytics - are within 
scope? City wants to cast a wide net and have the company identify potential cost 
savings that the City may have overlooked. 

 

2. Data Access: Will the City be able to provide access to historical purchasing, 
contracts, and invoice data to support analysis of long-term savings potential, or 
does the City prefer solutions that operate on a standalone or vendor-provided data 
basis? City would provide historical invoicing data so company could suggest 
possible savings. 

 

3. Evaluation Criteria: Beyond basic qualifications, could the City clarify how 
proposals will be evaluated - specifically, will the evaluation be based on best value 
or lowest price technically acceptable? Additionally, how does the City view the 
value of enhanced analytic capabilities such as spend visibility, contract 
centralization, and continuous savings identification? City will evaluate based on 
potential savings company might provide. With this being a performance-based 
request, City anticipates cost being a percentage of the savings for a set period of 
time. Visibility such as dashboards etc would benefit company. 



 

4. Will the City please clarify or remove the requirement for Exhibit A, Drug and Alcohol 
Testing Acknowledgement Statement and Affidavit? Our counsel informs us it is not 
possible to determine whether our policy is more or less stringent than the City of Bartlett. 
However, we do operate under a federally approved drug-free workplace plan. Will the City 
accept an attestation that we are operating under a federally approved plan? Or, in the 
alternative, will the City remove the requirement, or clarify exactly what is required to 
comply? City’s Drug and Alcohol Policy is attached to this addendum for review. 

 

5. Will the City please remove or waive the requirement for the proposal to be submitted 
in hard copy? We note that many municipalities and agencies we work with are eliminating 
hard-copy requirements of this type to save on cost and reduce waste. Will the City accept 
delivery by email instead? Yes, email would be acceptable 

 

6. Will the City please clarify the size and character of the expense categories that the 
selected firm will identify cost-saving opportunities within? This may impact various 
elements such as the time schedule and assumptions in the methodology. In particular: 

1. What is the approximate annual value ($M) of the indirect expense categories the 
City of Bartlett expects to be analyzed to identify, validate, and implement cost-
saving opportunities? Guestimate would be up to $20M. 

2. Are these expense categories solely within the General Fund, or will they also 
include categories in other funds? Will the Bartlett School Fund be included? 
Categories in other funds may be pertinent, however Bartlett School Fund not 
included. 

3. Will capital expenditures be included, or will only operating expenditures be 
included? Only operating expenditures 

4. We assume based on the service description of "indirect expense categories" that 
all personnel-related costs (salary, benefits, fringe, retirement funds, etc.) are 
excluded. Will the City please confirm this? Confirmed 

 


















